



**ASAD ZAMAN**

**HEAVY BUS &  
LIGHT VEHICLE  
DRIVER**

## **CONTACT INFO**

71253317

asadzaman882@  
gmail.com

14.10.1986

PAKISTAN

Doha

## **LANGUAGE**

URDU - FLUENT

ENGLISH - ADVANCED

PUSTHO - NATIVE

## **SKILLS**

AUTO CAD -  
INTERMEDIATE

## **INTEREST**

SPORTS

## **ABOUT ME**

To become a part of a dynamic group where I could further explore the skills and capabilities, which I gained in the whole working career and in present job experience, and to serve in a challenging work environment with equally vast opportunities of career development based upon achieve.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **KIER COMPANY**

2016 – 2017

### **HEAVY BUS DRIVER**

Labour Pick and Drop

### **HYDROSERV LANDLIGHT VEHICLE DRANING DRIVER**

2017 – 2019

working with operations  
Team and doing different  
task

### **ADNOC SOUR GAS HEAD OFFICE PLANT DRIVER**

2019 – 2022

Ensure that all Vehicles are clean at all times. Monitor and keep a record of all movement of IVMS motor vehicles ■ Drive members of staff to their assigned duties. Ensure mobility of motor vehicles for use by members of staff. Monitor and ensure that all drivers have validity driving licences at al

# HOBBIES

CRICKET

## EDUCATION

**AWAN PUBLIC  
SCHOOL AND  
COLLEGE**

2003 – 2006

**DIPLOMA OF  
COMMERCE**

## ACHIEVEMENTS

**BEST DRIVER OF  
THE MONTH**

Safe driving